## **Economy And Environment Policy and Service Committee Decision Statement**

Cambridgeshire County Council

Meeting Date: 15<sup>th</sup> November 2018

Published: 16<sup>th</sup> November 2018

Decision review deadline: 21st November

Implementation of Decisions not called in: 9.30 a.m. 22<sup>nd</sup> November 2018

Each decision set out below will come into force, and may then be implemented at 9.30am on the fourth full working day after the publication date, unless it is subject of a decision review by eight full members of General Purposes Committee. [see note on decision review below].

Item	Topic	Decision
	CONSTITUTIONAL MATTERS	
1.	APOLOGIES AND DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST	Apologies received from: Councillor Williams
		There were no declarations of interest.
2.	MINUTES 11 <sup>th</sup> OCTOBER 2018	The minutes were approved as a correct record
3.	MINUTES ACTION LOG UPDATE	The Minutes Action Log was noted.
4.	PETITIONS AND PUBLIC QUESTIONS	One petition was presented by Grace Fisher regarding reinstatement of the Papworth to Cambridge Bus service.  One St Neots local resident Douglas Bridge spoke against the proposal coming forward as item 5 titled 'St Neots Northern Foot and Cycle Bridge – Selection of Preferred Design Option' Just before the meeting he also passed a paper petition with 186 signatures and a link to a website with 389 electronic signatures.

5.	ST NEOTS NORTHERN FOOT AND CYCLE BRIDGE – SELECTION OF PREFERRED DESIGN OPTION	It was resolved unanimously to:  a) Note scheme progress to date; b) Note the public consultation results; c) Support the proposal to further develop a bridge design based on Option 3, a suspension bridge; d) Procure contracts for planning, bridge design and Early Contractor Involvement; and, e) Support the submission of a planning application and a bridge navigation order.			
6.	FINANCE AND PERFORMANCE REPORT – END OF SEPTEMBER 2018	Having reviewed and commented on the report:  It was unanimously resolved:  To note the report.			
7.	APPOINTMENTS TO OUTSIDE BODIES	It was resolved unanimously:  a) To approve Cllr Kindersley's representation on the Greensand Country Landscape Partnership  b) To approve the following appointments to the Growing Fenland Project Delivery Stakeholder Groups:  • Chatteris - Cllr Anne Hay • March - Cllr Jan French • Whittlesey - Cllr Chris Boden • Wisbech - Steve Tierney			
INFORI	INFORMATION AND MONITORING				
8.	TRAINING PLAN	The Training Plan was noted.			

9.	AGENDA PLAN,	The Committee noted the following changes to the Agenda Plan since the agenda was published.
		The following reports being moved from the January to the February Committee meeting
		Royal London Waterbeach Planning Application Bourne Airfield Outline Planning Application
10.	DATE OF NEXT MEETING	10 a.m. 6 <sup>th</sup> December 2018

## Notes:

- (a) Statements in bold type indicate additional resolutions made at the meeting.
- (b) Requests for review of a decision can be made as indicated below:
  - a. At least 8 elected members of General Purposes Committee to initiate a review of a decision taken by a Policy and Service Committee.
  - b. The request must be submitted in writing to the Monitoring Officer or Chief Executive before the expiry of 3 full working days after the decision has been published and shall specify the reason(s) why the decision should be reviewed.

For more information contact: Rob Sanderson Democratic Services Officer

Telephone: 01223 699181

Email: robsanderson@cambridgeshire.gov.uk